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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Williamsburg Historic District is one of the most ambitious restoration
projects in the country. It was begun in 1927 under the auspices of
John D. Rockefeller, Jr.; to date, some 600 buildings have been razed

or removed, approximately 100 restored, and about 350 reconstructed

on their original sites. Noteworthy restorations include: the Public
Magazine (1714), the Ludwell-Paradise House (1717), the 01d Courthouse
(1770), Bruton Parish Church (1710-15), and the George Wythe House (1755).
0ld College Yard, standing at the western end of the main thoroughfare,
Gloucester Street, has also been restored--the so-called "Wren Building"
(1695-1702), Brafferton Hall (1723), and the President's House (1770).
01d College Yard is a separate landmark, yet is integral to Williamsburg,
balancing as it does the Colonial Capitol Building (1701-05) at the other
end of Gloucester Street. Some ambitious reconstructions other than

the Capitol include Raleigh Tavern (c. 1742) and the Governor's Palace
(1706-20). The design for most of these buildings is rigidly geometric
in the early Georgian style. Mention should also be made of the
Reception Center, located outside the restored area. It is the center
of the interpretive program for Colonial Williamsburg.

The district is open all year round; admission is currently five dollars
for each adult.

Recently, there has been criticism of the authenticity of the work done
at Williamsburg. Generally, though, the district continues to be
considered an outstanding example of scholarly, historic restoration. A
less factual, but nonetheless important criticism might be that
Williamsburg looks brand-new. It is simply impossible to believe anyone
actually lived in these spanking-bright-red-brick geometrical monuments.
With a few exceptions, no one ever has.

Boundaries

The boundaries are those of the 1966 Historic Area, as drawn on ''Map

of Williamsburg, Virginia,'" by Williamsburg Restoration, Inc., Architecture
Department (copy enclosed). The original city lines of 1699 (Bland

Survey) were not used because, although they include two original buildings
which the 1966 Historic area does not, they also would include the shop-
ping district, the Matthew-Whaley School, the Motor Lodge, and many

other modern buildings within the historic district. In addition, there
are five more historic buildings outside any recognized boundary,

historic or contemporary. Thus, use of the 1699 boundary would bring

a great deal of nonhistoric construction into the landmark site without
solving the problem of historic buildings outside the district.

It should be noted that Colonial Williamsburg, Inc., is still in the

process of acquiring more property, so that this problem may be alleviated
in the future.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Williamsburg was the 18th century capital of colonial Virginia. In 1927
systematic restoration was begun under the auspices of John D. Rockefeller,
Jr. Some 100 original buildings were restored and about 350 more have
been reconstructed. In the eighteenth century, Williamsburg was one

of America's finest cultural centers, and a vital ideological training
ground for some of the greatest leaders of the American Revolution. Today,
it is a standard of conscientious historical research and restoration.

History

Williamsburg began as a palisaded barrier called Middle Plantation

in 1633. In 1699 it became the capital of Virginia, and was renamed
in honor of William III, then king of England. For eighty years it
was a political and cultural center of American life. It proved an
excellent ideological training ground for men who would later take
leading roles in the establishment of an independent American nation:
George Washington, Patrick Henry, George Wythe, Thomas Jefferson, and
George Mason all either studied, taught, or served in office at
Williamsburg.

The House of Burgesses, in the Capitol Building at Williamsburg, was

the scene of Patrick Henry's famous "Caesar-Brutus'" speech: '"Caesar
had his Brutus, Charles the First his Cromwell, and George the Thixd...
George the Third," he shouted, as cries of 'treason!' filled the room,
"should profit by their example. If this be treason gentlemen, make the
most of it." Henry's angry Stamp Act Resolutions were. offered here as
well.

George Mason wrote the Virginia Declaration of Rights in Williamsburg,
and on May 15, 1776, its Resolution for Independence. This document
led directly to a similar declaration by the Continental Congress on
July 4.

The Virginia Constitution of 1776 was drawn up in Williamsburg following
Virginia's Declaration of Independence with the other colonies in July.
This constitution served as a model for many other new states. Thomas
Jefferson's Statute for Religious Freedom was introduced in Williamsburg;

-
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BOUNDARIES: Following boundaries have been established for '"Historic
Colonial Area'" per Section 26-45, Article XI, Williamsburg City Code, July 1,
1966:

Beginning at a point on the north side of Duke of Gloucester Street two
hundred feet east of the east line of North Henry Street said point also
being ten feet west of the John Blair House; thence northerly to the south
side of Prince George Street; thence easterly to a point approximately
sixty feet west of west line of Nassau Street; thence in a northerly
direction across Prince George Street; thence continuing along the west side
of the Goodwin property approximately one hundred and sixty feet; thence
easterly to the east side of Nassau Street; thence in a northerly direction
along the east side of Nassau Street to the north side of Scotland Street;
thence easterly one hundred and twenty feet to the west property line of
the Governor's Palace site; thence in a northerly direction to south side of
Lafayette Street; thence easterly along south side of Lafayette Street to
the west property line of the Colonial Williamsburg warehouse area; thence
in a southeasterly direction to the south line of Franklin Street; thence
east along south line of Franklin Street and the south line of Franklin
Street extended to east side of Lafayette Street; thence along the east
side of Lafayette Street to the south side of York Street; thence in a
southerly direction four hundred feet to a point; thence in a westerly
direction approximately six hundred feet to a point two hundred feet south
of Francis Street; thence along a line two hundred feet south of and
paralleling the south side of Francis Street to the west side of England
Street; thence southerly along the west side of England Street seventy feet
to a point; thence westerly to a point on the west property line of Colonial
Historical Parkway, said point being one hundred and sixty feet south of
Francis Street; thence southerly along the west property line of the
Colonial Historical Parkway two hundred and seventy feet to a point; thence
westerly along a line which is the extension of the south side of Ireland
Street to the east side of South Henry Street; thence northerly along the
east side of South Henry Street to a point one hundred and ninety feet from
Duke of Gloucester Street; thence easterly two hundred feet to a point;
thence northerly crossing Duke of Gloucester Street to the point of
beginning."
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as Governor of Virginia he made William and Mary the country's first
true university in 1791. The College, founded in 1693, is the nation's
second oldest. In 1779 the capital was moved to Richmond and
Williamsburg declined steadily in influence and wealth from that time
on.



